



Jeffrey Shall M.D.

Board-certified Orthopaedic Surgeon

ABOUT DR. SHALL

During his childhood, Dr. Shall worked on a horse farm where he developed his love for medicine. During his career, Dr. Shall has worked to become a leader in the medical field. He was one of the first surgeons to begin performing minimally invasive stabilization procedures. Shall completed his residency training at Mt. Sinai Medical Center after graduating from The Ohio State University Medical School. The spine surgery fellowship with Dr. John Collils was completed in 1992. He is a fellow of the American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons and a fellow of the North American Spine Society.

In addition to pursuing excellence in his professional life, he enjoys spending time with his children and teaching them about his favorite hobbies such as motorcycling and skiing. His children are his greatest source of joy.

SPECIALIZING IN

- Fractures, Dislocations, Derangement, and Sprains of the Spine
- Orthopedic Surgery of Spine
- Intervertebral Disc Degeneration and Herniation
- Osteoarthritis
- Spinal Stenosis

STATE LICENSURE

- **OH State Medical License**
Active through 2024
- **WV State Medical License**
Active through 2023
- **FL State Medical License**
Active through 2024
- **AZ State Medical License**
Active through 2023
- **MI State Medical License**
Active through 2024

BOARD CERTIFICATION

- American Board of Orthopaedic Surgery

EDUCATION

●	Dr. John Collils	1991
○	Fellowship	
○	Mt. Sinai Medical Center, Cleveland, Ohio	1989
○	Residency of Orthopedics	
○	Case Western Reserve - University Hospitals	1987
○	Residency Pediatric Orthopedic Surgery	
○	Dartmouth Hitchcock Medical Center	1985
○	Internship	
○	The Ohio State University	1984
○	Medical School	

EXPERIENCE

●	Best Health System	Present Day
○	Cincinnati, OH	
○	St. Vincent's Medical Group	2017- 2022
○	Cleveland, OH	
○	Spine Center Atlanta	2017
○	Atlanta, GA	
○	Laser Spine Institute	2014-2016
○	Cleveland, OH	
○	Jeffrey F. Shall M.D. LLC	2011-2014
○	Willoughby, OH	
○	Trinity Health Systems	2008-2011
○	Steubenville, OH	
○	Cuyahoga Physicians Network	2006-2008
○	Westlake, OH	
○	Precision Orthopedic Specialist Inc.	1996-2006
○	Chardon, OH	
○	Orthopedics & Neursurgery Inc.	1991-1995
○	Cleveland, OH	
○	Leonard Buck M.D. Inc.	1989-1991
○	Oregon, OH	



MEMBERSHIPS

- American Academy of Orthopedics Surgeons -Fellow
- North American Spine Society -Fellow

PUBLICATIONS

Pediatric update #15. Florida reactive periostitis of the digits.

Landsman, J. C., Shall, J. F., Seitz, W. H., Berner, J. J.

Bilateral intrinsic compartment syndrome of the hands in an 18-month-old child.

Seitz, W. H., La Porte, J., Shall, J.

Acute compartment syndrome of the forearm in association with fracture of the distal end of the radius. Report of two cases.

Shall, J., Cohn, B. T., Froimson, A. I.

Forearm fasciotomy for acute compartment syndrome: a new technique for delayed primary closure.

Bruce T. Cohn, Jeffrey Shall, Mark Berkowitz

AREAS OF SPECIALTIES

- Kyphoplasty
- Minimally Invasive Spine Fusion: XLIF, AXLIF, Laparoscopic ALIF, and Zimmer Micro Portals
- Cherite Disc Replacement
- Pro Disc Replacement
- Dynesys Spine Stabilization
- Posterior and Anterior Cervical Instrumentation
- DTRAX Posterior Cervical Fusion
- Spinal Cord Stimulator Implant (Cervical and Thoracic)
- Intrathecal Morphine Pump
- Anterior and Posterior Lumbar Instrumentation
- Coflex Interlaminar Lumbar Stabilization
- Image Guided systems: Brainlab and Medtronic

OTHER PROCEDURES

- Pain Blocks:
 - Translaminar Epidural
 - Transforaminal Epidural
 - Caudal Epidural
 - Paraspine
 - Discography